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OFFICE OF FAMILY INDEPENDENCE TANF MANUAL TRANSMITTAL NO. 7

TO: County Departments of Family and Children Services
Regional Managers
State Staff

FROM: Janet R. Oliva, Ph.D. R 5Lr
Director w .

RE: Addition of Appendix G

PURPOSE

The purpose of this transmittal is to issue Appendix G of the TANF policy manual.
DISCUSSION

Appendix G consists of cover letters issued with TANF manual transmittals. This transmittal
includes copies of all cover letters issued previously with transmittals 1 through 6. Cover letters are
filed in descending order, with the most recent first.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MANUAL MAINTENANCE
Remove page TOC-6 from the Volume I Table of Contents and replace with the revised page.
Remove page TOC-AP-1 from the Appendices Table of Contents and replace with the revised page.

Insert Appendix G with this cover letter and the attached copies of previously issued cover letters
immediately following Appendix E.

ONLINE MANUAL UPDATE
The material contained in this transmittal will be updated in ODIS effective August 1, 2004,

Make the proper notation on the Record of Receipt of Manual Transmittals.
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